Insurance and Surety Committee

Memorandum of Committee Minutes
To:
All Insurance and Surety Committee Members

The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:
Scott. P. Pence, Secretary

Re:
Meeting Minutes – March 20, 2017

************************************************************

1. Opening: 

Co-Chair Cary Wright called the meeting to order at 12:05 P.M.  

2. Minutes

Minutes from our February 27, 2017 meeting were approved as distributed.

3. Upcoming CLE

Scott reported that the presentation from our January 23rd meeting would be concluded at our April, 2017 meeting.  Scott also reported that Vice-Chair Michael Meyer had arranged for speakers through June or July, 2017 and requested volunteers for speakers and/or suggestions for topics for presentations during the latter part of the year.  

4. Insurance Matters! Newsletter:

Scott reported that the next issue will be prepared for distribution at the next Executive Council meeting in June, 2017 and requested volunteers to write an article and/or suggestions for topics for articles in upcoming issues. 

5. CLE Presentation (12:13-1:09):
James Van Meter, J.D., of Allianz Global Corporate and Specialty spoke about “Unique Risks Posed by Unmanned Aircraft Systems.”  

6. Closing:
The meeting was adjourned at 1:10 P.M.
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